
 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: June 29, 2020 

 

TO: SJLCB Residents & Families 
 
FROM: David Wormald, President 

 

RE: Appointment of Elaine Calvert, VP St. Joseph’s Lifecare Centre Brantford  
 
 

 

I wish to share with you that Elaine Calvert, Executive Director of Stedman Community Hospice, has 

recently been appointed to the position of VP, St. Joseph’s Lifecare Centre Brantford. In her new role, 

Elaine will be responsible for day-to-day operations of both the Hospice and St. Joseph’s Lifecare 
Centre.   
 

Elaine’s appointment is a significant step towards our goal of establishing an integrated, client-

centered campus of care, as detailed in the 2019 three-year strategic plan.  
 
Elaine is a Registered Nurse who holds a Master of Arts of Leadership.  She has 15 years of strategic 

and operational leadership, complemented by seven years of direct care experience, including work in 
acute care, community and long-term care sectors.  
 
Prior to joining our organization, Elaine was the Director of Research and Development for Think 

Research, where she led a research and development team, focused on the development of a seniors’ 
care program and the provincial deployment of Ministry-funded clinical support tools.  She is a highly 
accomplished client-focused professional, with a solid understanding of the complexity of the 
healthcare system.  
 

Click here to view the St. Joseph’s Lifecare Centre organizational chart. 
 

https://www.sjlc.ca/strategic-plan-1
https://www.sjlc.ca/upload/editor/SJLC%20Organizational%20Chart%20June%202020%20with%20names%20FINAL.pdf

